Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 1:19 PM

To: '‘Lee, Nathan'

Cc: Hull, lan

Subject: RE: well search 3135 Gibbons Dr (3126 Fernside Blvd) Alameda
Attachments: Signed CA DWR & ACPWA Well Survey Forms.pdf

Nathan,

Here are the signed forms. Have a good vacation!

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:45 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Hull, lan

Subject: FW: well search 3135 Gibbons Dr (3126 Fernside Blvd) Alameda

Mark,
Attached are the well survey requests for your signature for 3135 Gibbons, Alameda

I have cc lan Hull as | will be on vacation the end of this week and next week, so if you could return the signed copies to
him it would be appreciated.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3333

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURCES AGENGY . - ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES o

CENTRAL DISTRICT NORTHERN DISTRICT- SAN JOAQUIN DISTRICT ,SOU?HERN.D!STR!CT
961 P Street 2440 Main Street . 3374 E. Shields Ave Sig A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Sacramenito, CA 95814 Red Bluff, CA 96080 Fresno, CA 93726 - Glendale, CA 91203
(916} 651 0753 : . (530) 529-7300 .{559) 230-3300 {818) 500-1645 ext, 233
(916) 651-0726 (Fax) (630) 5207322 (Fax) (559) 2303301 (Fax) . - (818} 543-4604 {Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFiDENTiAL!‘!’Y AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY -

Well Complelion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or: potentially affected
by & known unauthiorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing -
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthonzed reiease if the study is conducted pursuant toa

- regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form_below, signed and submltted to the appropnate DWR District Ofﬁce Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach a map or a

“sketch with a north arrow; and prov:de as much |dentlfymg information requested beiow as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if neécessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that in comphaﬂce with Sectlon 13752, the -
information obtained from these reports will be kept confi dential and will not be disseminated, published, or
. made available for inspection by the public. Copies-obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptin a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose cther
" than for the purpose of conductmg the environmental cleanup study.

/

Pro;ectName T:O@-ME?— CH—E\I%H ,.Jo ‘%ns“; County ALAMEDA

Street Address: W3¢ G—IEGaJS' b (312¢ eegusrms: Swo) Czty A\-AV\EDP\
Ta 3 kL mnp

Township, Range, and Sec‘aon TS, e, cg;:. \Babfia b i Radius: Q-S‘ ~ILES
" (Include entlre study area and & map that shows the area of mterest ) {maximum 2 miles)
‘ .a\ L. ‘R
'{.,ow ESTON A ME% & Assoc. ' Am,.,..\gm cm.w'r ENU\WMENTAL HEALTH
Requester’s Company ‘ | B Regulatory Agency Name :
Tan  Fuw | L | mARK  DETTEL AN \
Requester’s Name (please prmt) ‘ . Agency Contact Name (please. prmt)
_Sacs WallS ST, SUTE A ™ 1A B DAPEVAY | OnE 280
~ Address ) : . AddreSS
EME@YVILE, (A AuGo8 . AAmEda, A A4S0 - (.5‘1"1
Clty, State and Zip Code -~ ~ - City, State, and Zip Cod

-8 m)gnature /c-’fr’:-/ W Signature:

Title: GEOLOGAST . Title: Ueeapy ALS  SPECIALIST
Telephone: (Sw ) W20 ~ 3B _ - "Tellt_aphohe:("}\q ‘)‘lSG"J‘- GATG

FAX: (510 ) w2o- 'an-m -  FAX:(S16 ) BT - cmg

Date: o‘.'!\stzo\o - . pate: ‘3/”/ -

Emati \"\u\\ @.c.("qvuar\d com - E-mail: mar\i o\e;ﬁe_rmq;@ acl ch ofo,

- wer req&est—.envcleanuijOBOTOé.doc- . I ‘ ) ’ ' o 07 July 2006




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETFION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project Nof Site Address. “ZV26 TERWSOE, BLvp . City
CHLT G10%S DRVED
Township, Range, and Section CrAR_ ATTAL BE O

(Mast inchude eatise study srea and @ map that shows she area of tnterest.)

AL E DA

Radius L l?_' ILE

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency riamed below requests permission from Department of Water Resources

" to inspect or copy, of for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to (check one):

T Make 2 stdy, or,

JE Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles. '

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shaii be kept confidential and shall rot be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
weilis). The information shail be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtaincd shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to ageney staff or the autherized agent.

CONESTOGA-RERS & ASSGUNRTES ALAN\CQA aouN'W EMNVIROS AEVTIM- HEALS

Authorized Agent

Sy Pous ST, SuVE A

Address

ErERYVOLE, A AU\G '

City, State, and Zip Code

Signature

GEorogis

Titie

Telephone () _5'\0 + Lo B Wy

Fax { } SO - Y20 » AVNT1IO

o7/ \6l seno

Pate

Tholl @ couwor\d, Com

E-mail

POO-FDES-FORM-Alameds County Well Completion Report Release Agreement

CGovernment or Reguiatory Agency

W3 WARDBoE Rpy  pagywAT SUDE 250
Address i

ALAVEDA | CA Svens -6 T

City, State, and Zixw;/é//
Siéhav‘c L%\E :
WAZRR OO meRERIALS  SCECIALMTY

Title

Tefephone ( ) B\O ~ S&71 ~ GRTL

Fax () SO~ I~ Ayg

7"} ’3'1’/ 10

Date {

war b . detlerian @qc Q0. org

, E-mail
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